


(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 

Minutes of the actions taken at the Open Session of the rescheduled Board ( 

Directors' meetings of the New Jersey Transit Corporation (NJ TRANSIT), NJ TRANSI' 
Rail Operations, Inc., NJ TRANSIT Bus Operations, Inc. and NJ TRANSIT Mercer, In( 
held at NJ TRANSIT Headquarters, One Penn Plaza East, Newark, New Jersey o 
Thursday, April 21, 2005. 

Present: 
Jack Lettiere, Chairman 
Myron P. Shevell, Vice Chairman 
Keith Barrack, Governor's Representative 
Patrick W. Parkinson 
Robert Smartt 
Kenneth E. Pringle 

George D. Warrington, Executive Director 
Lynn Bowersox, Assistant Executive Director, Corporate Commun. & External Affairs 
James Gigantino, Acting Vice President & General Manager, Bus Operations 
Charles T. Prehm, Acting Vice President & General Manager, Rail Operations 
Mark Holmes, Deputy Attorney General 
Vincent Soleo, Acting Assistant Executive Director, Procurement & Support Services 
James Redeker, ~ssistant Executive Director, Policy, Technology & Customer services1 
Richard Sarles, Assistant Executive Director, Capital Planning and Programs I 

H. Charles Wedel, Chief Financial Officer & Controller 
Alma Scott-Buczak, Assistant Executive Director, Human Resources 

I 
I 

Gwen A. Watson, Board Secretary 
I 

Robert Guarnieri, Auditor General 

Chairman Jack Lettiere convened the Open Session at 9: 10 am in accordance with thb 
Open Public Meetings Act and asked for a motion to enter into Executive Session tb 

I discuss litigation matters. A motion was made by Myron P. Shevell, seconded by 
Kenneth E. Pringle and unanimously adopted. 

I 

Chairman Jack Lettiere reconvened the Open Session at 10:lO am and asked for 4 
motion to adopt the minutes of the March 9, 2005 meeting. A motion was made b$ 
Myron P. Shevell, seconded by Patrick W. Parkinson and adopted with one abstentioh 
by Kenneth E. Pringle. 

Chairman Lettiere announced the appointment of Kenneth E. Pringle to the N! 
TRANSIT Board of Directors. Chairman Lettiere said Mr. Pringle has served as the 
Mayor of Belmar since 1990 and is the managing partner of a 23-member law firm. His 
practice is focused primarily on complex insurance and financial fraud litigation and lanb 
use matters. Chairman Lettiere said Mr. Pringle lives in Belmar with his wife Kathleeo 
T. Ellis and their two children. Chairman Lettiere said Mr. Pringle has great integrity an? 
a strong sense of public service and will do an extraordinary job as a board memben. 
Chairman Lettiere conducted the official swearing-in ceremony for Kenneth E. Pringle. ~ 



(NJT BOARD - 04121105) 

Executive Director George Warrington highlighted the following from his monthlv 
business report. ! 

Executive Director Warrington welcomed Kenneth E. Pringle to the Board of Directors'. 
I 

Executive Director Warrington said he is very pleased to have Mr. Pringle on the Boarq 
and looks forward to his leadership. I I 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said last fall, he presented to the Board the details of the 
financial planning process that was undertaken in preparation for Fiscal Year 2006. H$ 
said at that time, a preliminary budget was presented with revenue forecasts and cost 
projections. Executive Director Warrington presented the updated Fiscal Year 200q 
financial planning assumptions. Based on recent ridership trends, NJ TRANSIT iq 
assuming continued passenger revenue growth of 3 percent next year. NJ TRANSIT ig 
also forecasting commercial revenue growth based on an aggressive program of rea! 
estate development. Executive Director Warrington said that given the budget 
constraints facing the State, NJ TRANSIT assumes level funding consistent with t h ~  
support received in Fiscal Year 2005. He said that NJ TRANSIT also acknowledged that 
the federal prohibition on leveraged lease transactions substantially reduced the ability 

I 
to secure certain non-fare revenues. Executive Director Warrington said that capital to 
operating transfers have been frozen for the second year in a row. 

I 

I 
I 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said that on the cost side, NJ TRANSIT projects 
extraordinary expense growth from fuel, health costs, and police and security expense9 
that are driven by the marketplace or passenger security. I 

In addition, he said record ridership on the system has developed as a consequence of 
both new and expanded services. To meet growing demand, service has been 
increased, particularly on the rail side, where train service levels have increased by an 
average of about 15 percent on weekdays and by more than 20 percent on weekends. , 

! 
! 

Executive Director Warrington said that all of these factors are overlaid on a base of 
another economic driver - inflation - that at 3 percent means expense growth of $40 
million on a $1.4 billion budget. He said in January, NJ TRANSIT concluded that in 
Fiscal Year 2006 NJ TRANSIT could be facing a budget gap of about $60.6 million. 

1 

Executive Director Warrington said that in January, NJ TRANSIT also proposed a far? 
plan that would generate about $60 million through an average systemwide fare 

1 increase of nearly 15 percent. At that time, NJ TRANSIT committed to a public process 
of extensive, statewide public hearings to solicit customer feedback to the proposal. I 

He said simultaneously, management continued efforts to identify more internal 
efficiencies, building on the success of reducing about $50 million in costs over the last 
three years. 

Executive Director Warrington discussed NJ TRANSIT'S belt-tightening efforts. He said 
NJ TRANSIT identified several key action areas with a total cost savings value of morel 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 

than $8 million. He said NJ TRANSIT will accomplish this with tough, but necessar$, 
actions that do not adversely impact service, including freezing salaries of senior 
management, abolishing 25 budgeted management positions (with a particular focus orp 
administration), and reducing overtime expense by 2 percent as well as continued 
management controls on administration costs, including travel and third-party service 
contracts. 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said that on the revenue side, NJ TRANSIT wouly 
generate new income by continuing to aggressively sell advertising space throughouf 
the system. He said since the new advertising agency, Titan, came on board, net sale$ 
are up by 18 percent, which represents a 34 percent gross sales increase. Titan ha$ 
been able to do this by implementing innovative and creative marketing concepts. 1 

Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT is optimistic that one more cross; 
border leveraged lease transaction can be executed, which is permissible through a 
grandfather provision under the new federal guidelines. 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said that these combined actions would generate $12.6 
million in internal efficiencies. 

I He said these actions would directly benefit customers by enabling NJ TRANSIT t? 
reduce the originally proposed fare increase by 20 percent. I 

I 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said the good news is that commuter rail and interstate 

I bus fares will increase only 9.9 percent. He said that level of increase tracks closely 
with inflation, which is already at 9 percent since April 2002 and is expected to exceed 
10 percent by July. 

I 

Executive Director Warrington said rail monthly passes will be cross-honored on alJ 
other modes for added customer flexibility in using the system, and feeder fares will be 
free for both monthly and weekly pass holders. I 

Single trip tickets will rise from $1 . I  0 to $1.25 for local bus and River LINE tickets, and 
from $1.50 to $1.75 on Hudson Bergen Light Rail. Executive Director Warrington said 
customers who buy local bus and light rail monthly passes would experience no far@ 
increase. I 

1 

Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT has worked hard to squeeze costs an? 
reduce the amount of the fare increase. He said NJ TRANSIT listened to the customers 
and stakeholders and heard the 154 people who spoke at 13 hearings around the State 
and every one of the 309 e-mails and 13 letters received were read. I 

Executive Director Warrington said customers had good ideas and many of them were 
incorporated into the final plan. 

I 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 

He said, for example, advocates told NJ TRANSIT that the proposed reduction of the 
off-peak discount for incidental riders was too steep. In the final plan, NJ TRANSIT 
restored some of that discount, so that the roundtrip tickets for off-peak travel will bk 
discounted at 15 percent. 

Executive Director Warrington said the Lackawanna Coalition made a compelling case 
against a flat change-in-terminal fee of $3.10. In response and to simplify the current 

I 
complex calculation, the change-in-terminal fee will either be $2.00 or $3.00, depending 
upon boarding location. j 

Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT heard the Camden customers/ 
complaints about the "intra-Camden" bus fare, which was an antiquated part of the fare 
structure aimed at differentiating between interstate and intrastate travel. He said 
NJ TRANSIT agreed that it does not work, and customers will now pay the lower local 
fare which means bus fares from Camden to Atlantic City and Shore points wilJ 
decrease by a range of about 10-35 percent for one-way tickets, depending on boarding 
location. 

I 

Executive Director Warrington said that in addition to suggestions on the fare plan] 
NJ TRANSIT received comments about transit services as well as overall funding polici 
during the hearing process. I 

1 

Executive Director Warrington said that NJ TRANSIT has a number of substantial 
initiatives underway that will address many of the concerns heard. He saiq 
NJ TRANSIT is fixing and overhauling the public address and signage systems an? 
currently have a program underway or planned at 19 locations, particularly at the 
flagship station at Newark, where NJ TRANSIT is overhauling and installing new public 
address systems, a project that is scheduled for completion by the end of 2006. 1 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT continues to squeeze capacity out of 
the existing fleet and schedules, and next week a few more trains will be added, a net 
increase of 27. He said NJ TRANSIT would continue to tweak the schedules to mee! 
demand. 

Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT brought a new level of managemen( 
focus to the operation in New York Penn Station, which resulted in improved boarding,: 
signage, climate control, and other customer benefits that were a consequence of 
focusing on the details. 

I He said that same level of focus and attention would be brought to Newark with the; 
creation of a Newark Penn Station Operations Center, which will be supervised b4 
Hossein Goodarz. Executive Director Warrington said that Mr. Goodarz would create a 
nexus for all services there, giving the same day-to-day attention to detail for the: 
railroad, subway system, bus operations and customer services, as Kevin OIConnoi 
provides in New York. 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 5 3 6 0 7 5 

Executive Director Warrington also recognized that the frontline employees are the firq 
and most important contacts the customers have with NJ TRANSIT. He saig 
NJ TRANSIT employees are striving to provide the high level of service the customer$ 
deserve. Executive Director Warrington said that to help them refine their skills and t4 
give them the tools they need to work through challenges, the Board approved 4 
program to develop a customer service and communications program that has benefitee 
from extensive employee input. I 

Executive Director Warrington was pleased to report that NJ TRANSIT delivered on thy 
Board's commitment to the program and already 400 rail and bus employees have been 
trained and training will be continued for 2000 employees through 2006. 

1 
Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT has also worked extensively with 
customer focus groups to redesign the timetables, with an eye toward making  the^ 
easier to read and understand. He said the new design would be printed in-house at a 
cost savings of $140,000 annually. Customers can expect to see the new design in 
June. 1 

Executive Director Warrington said Access Link customers asked for more reliable 
service. He said NJ TRANSIT is completing the implementation of a reservation anq 
scheduling system that will enable customers to get the real time status of their trips1 
Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT is also reviewing how to improve pick 
up time windows to better meet customer requests. I 

Executive Director Warrington said NJ TRANSIT is also in the process of modernizing 
the bus and rail fleet, including replacing nearly 300 of the 16-year-old Metro B buses1 
He said the first of the new bi-level cars will be on the property later this summer before 
going out, along with four other bi-level coaches to the FRA track in Colorado for testingj 
this fall. NJ TRANSIT is expected to begin taking delivery of the new cars in the spring 
of 2006. I 

I Executive Director Warrington said several hearing participants offered comments about 
the importance and urgency of coming to grips with capital and operating funding 

I support for existing and expanded transit operations, recognizing that a one-time fare, 
adjustment does not offer a long-term solution. He said these comments really highlight 
the challenge NJ TRANSIT faces going forward. 

Executive Director Warrington said the historic practice of transferring capital funds to) 
support the operating budget is a trend that should be reversed. He said it cannot be' 
reversed without first identifying public funds to substitute. He said as policymakersl 
come to grips with capital program funding looking forward, this operating funding issu4 
must also be addressed. Additionally, the effort to address the operating funding 

I 
problem must include reasonable assumptions with respect to generating incremental; 
passenger revenue through an inflation-based fare structure. 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 6 3 6 0 7 7  

Executive Director Warrington said the transit economic model relies on some 
reasonable cost recovery from the fare box. He said this will be only the second fare 
increase in 14 years and it has to be recognized that fares have been artificially held 
below inflation over this period. 

Executive Director Warrington said the combination of capital to operating transfer an? 
holding fares below inflation have historically limited the ability to invest in and expand 
the system. I 

I 
He said looking forward, the economic model requires a long-term structural fix that 
combines adequate public funding for operations and predictable, inflation-based fare 
increases. ! 

Executive Director Warrington briefly commented on two additional items. I 
1 

I 

I 
He said Amtrak is working to maximize its service offering for intercity customers using 
their conventional fleet of equipment while Acela train sets are out of service. He said 
NJ TRANSIT applauds their efforts and to assist them and customers, NJ TRANSIT will 
operate two trains in substitution for regular Clocker service, between Trenton and New 
York, one in the morning and one in the evening peak period. I 

I 
Executive Director Warrington said that using NJ TRANSIT equipment and crews, these 
two trains will run on the Clocker schedules, which provide heavily utilized express 
service for commuters on the Northeast Corridor. 1 

! 

I 
He said beginning next Monday, NJ TRANSIT will offer a third substitute train for an 
afternoon Clocker departure. In the morning, Amtrak will cancel another morning 
Clocker departure, and to accommodate as many of those customers as possible, NJ 
TRANSIT will add cars to one of the existing trains that operates in a nearby time slot. 

I 

Executive Director Warrington thanked Chuck Prehm and his team for putting this 
together quickly. i 

I 

Executive Director Warrington introduced one of the rail crew members who has long 
I been popular with customers on the Northeast Corridor. Executive Director Warringtonl 

said that more recently he has become not only a local, but a national and internationat 
celebrity, when the world learned that Walter O'Rourke works not because he has to,, 
but because he wants to. Executive Director Warrington said Walter O'Rourke is known' 
as the "Millionaire Conductor" and has been featured on the Today Show, CNN, and 

I 
even German television. Executive Director Warrington said that Mr. O'Rourke is retiring, 
later this month after 6 years of service, and on behalf of the Board and management ofi 
NJ TRANSIT, congratulated and thanked him for his contribution and wished him well in, 
retirement. Executive Director Warrington said that Mr. O'Rourke would be missed by: 
NJ TRANSIT and more importantly by the customers whom he served so well. 
Executive Director Warrington thanked Mr. O'Rourke for making railroading his1 
profession as well as his passion over the last decade. 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 7 3607'C 

Mr. O'Rourke said he welcomed the opportunity to address the Board. He said thd 
Board is doing a good job under difficult circumstances. Mr. O'Rourke said he enjoys 
working for NJ TRANSIT and there is always something different every day. 

Suzanne Mack was not present and there was no Advisory Committee report to th$ 
Board. I 

! 

There were two public comments on agenda items. 

I David Peter Alan, on behalf of the Lackawanna Coalition and the New Jersey 
I 

Association of Railroad Passengers, commented on the item, Authorization for Farg 
Policy and Fare Change Proposal. Mr. Alan was disappointed with the fare increase 
proposal because it discriminates against off-peak rail riders. Mr. Alan acknowledged 
that the 9.9 percent increase for commuters and other peak-hour riders is not as bad a1 
the original proposal recommended. However, the original proposal called for a? 
increase in off-peak round trip fares that is two and one-half times as much as thy 
increases in peak hour and commutation fares. He said it is unfair to force one class of 
riders to suffer a price increase of two and one half times the percentage increase to by 
borne by other riders. Mr. Alan urged the Chairman and the Board Members ty 
exercise independent judgment on behalf of the riders of NJ TRANSIT. Mr. Alan alsy 
urged the Board Members to continue the fight for stable, secure and sufficient funding 
for both the capital and operating needs of NJ TRANSIT. 

, 

I 

William R. Wright, on behalf of the State, Regional and County Transit Boards: 
commented on the item, Authorization for Fare Policy and Fare Change ~roposall 
Mr. Wright said the fare increase further discriminates against transit because it is thy 
third fare increase during which time the low gasoline tax remains stagnant. Mr. Wrighit 
said that road construction funds should be shifted to NJ TRANSIT for operating anqi 
capital needs. Mr. Wright said the gas tax should be increased by at least 25 cents!. 
Mr. Wright said mobility for all means all, not just those who own cars. He said transit i$ 
a necessity for all. 

I 

Executive Director Warrington presented the following Action Items for approval: 

I 

0504-13: AUTHORIZATION FOR FARE POLICY AND FARE CHANGE 
PROPOSAL 

I Approval is requested to take all actions necessary to implement the far? 
policy and fare change proposals outlined in the item and related exhibits. ' 

I 

I 

Board Member Parkinson commented that this is only the second fare increase in 19 
years. He said NJ TRANSIT has done an excellent job in adding efficiencies to the) 
system and said the fare increase is warranted. 

i 



(N JT BOARD - 04/21/05) 

Board Member Pringle agreed with Board Member Parkinson's comments. He said 
given the history of NJ TRANSIT'S ability to hold the line on fare increases during the 
years, this fare increase is needed. Board Member Pringle said he shares Mr. Alan'$ 
concerns regarding the off-peak riders and said he will be monitoring that issue in the 
coming years. Board Member Pringle agreed that other sources of revenue are neede? 
to fund the capital and operating needs of NJ TRANSIT. 

I 
Board Member Shevell said during his 11 years as a Board Member he has seen the 
incredible work done at NJ TRANSIT. For example, new start projects, Access Link 
service, Secaucus, River LINE to name a few. Board Member Shevell said NJ 
TRANSIT cannot continue to do projects like these without a fare increase. ~ o a r 4  
Member Shevell said the fare increase is needed to continue to modernize NJ TRANSIT 
so it can run efficiently for the riders and to be the best public transit agency. I 

Chairman Lettiere said NJ TRANSIT staff and the Board Members have taken the far9 
increase very seriously. Chairman Lettiere said a few years ago, a fare increase was 

I considered and he made a comment that he would not ask the customers for one nickel 
more than he had to. He said that he and Executive Director Warrington continued to 
look at further reductions and revenue enhancements and that has not been an cash 
task. Since then, projects such as the River LINE, Secaucus and fleet replacement werd 
accomplished. Chairman Lettiere said that Executive Director Warrington has done a 
masterful job in driving costs down. He said NJ TRANSIT staff worked very hard tq 
reduce costs and reduce the amount of the fare increase and listened intently to what 
riders had to say during the public hearing process. Chairman Lettiere said that all of 
the public comments were reviewed and, as a result, a number of changes were made 
to address the public's concerns. Chairman Lettiere said on balance, the fare increasg 
is fair and he thanked Executive Director Warrington and staff for recommending the 
proposal. Chairman Lettiere said although no one wants a fare increase, thi$ 
recommendation meets the needs of the system and the customers. Chairman Lettier4 
recommended approval of the fare proposal. 

Myron P. Shevell moved the resolution, Patrick W. Parkinson seconded it and it was 
unanimously adopted. I 

I 
0504-14: PROPOSED LABOR AGREEMENT: NJ TRANSIT MERCER, INC. AND 

THE AMALGAMATED TRANSIT UNION, DIVISION NO. 540, MERCER 1 

NJ TRANSIT reached agreement on a labor contract with the 
Amalgamated Transit Union (ATU) at NJ TRANSIT Mercer, representing 
182 employees at the Hamilton Bus Garage. When NJ TRANSIT 
acquired the former Mercer Metro from the Mercer County lmprovemenl 
Authority in 1984, the terms required that the unionized employees retail 
their own union and labor contract. Approval is requested for a three-year 
contract through June 30, 2005 expected to cost $1.4 million. In this 
contract, NJ TRANSIT negotiated work rule changes to increase th4 
utilization of part time bus drivers as well as more effective holidag 



(NJT BOARD - 04/21/05) 

scheduling. The agreement provides wage increases of 1.5 percent at 
six-month intervals, totaling nine percent for the entire contract period,. 
This is consistent with the current labor agreement with the ATU for thq 
bus subsidiary. I 

Patrick W. Parkinson moved the resolution, Myron P. Shevell seconded it 
and it was unanimously adopted. I 

I 
I 

0504-15: MULTI-LEVEL RAIL CAR PURCHASE: CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES I 

I 
I 

NJ TRANSIT engaged LTK Engineering Services in 1999 to providg 
support during the design and engineering phase of the multi-level railcar 
procurement. As the project evolved, significant scope changes occurredl 
During the pre-procurement design phase the composition of the order 
was changed from only trailer cars without restrooms to a mix of trailers 
with restrooms, without restrooms and with cab control cars to bette~ 
accommodate operational needs. Secondly, an intense joint design 
development effort with the rail car manufacturer, Bombardier, was 
executed to better address customer and operational needs through 
engineering and design. Focus groups participated, as well as operations 
and maintenance staff. Third, a significantly expanded inspection and 
testing program was undertaken during production and will continue 
through full delivery. Approval is sought to amend the original LTK 
contract in the amount of $10,410,967. This engineering support will 
continue through the conclusion of warranty work in 2010. 

Myron P. Shevell moved the resolution, Kenneth E. Pringle seconded i! 
and it was unanimously adopted. 

i I 

0504-16: BUS SCHEDULING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT I I 

I 

NJ TRANSIT Bus Operations has been scheduling bus operators an{ 
vehicles for over 20 years with a system that has become outdated ancf 
inefficient. The original software developer ceased operations five years 
ago. The result is chronically malfunctioning software and intensive 

I manual error detection. Approval is sought to contract with GIRO Inc. to 
develop replacement bus and light rail scheduling software for a three.: 
year period, which will integrate with other data systems and greatlt 
improve the scheduling abilities and efficiencies. The contract will not 
exceed $1,087,539 plus five percent for contingencies. 

I 

Patrick W. Parkinson moved the resolution, Keith Barrack seconded it anq 
it was unanimously adopted. 



(NJT BOARD - 04121105) 10 3 6 0 8 1  

Executive Director Warrington presented the following Consent Item for approval: 

0504-1 7 MORRlSVlLLE YARD PHASE 3: ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Authorization to amend the existing professional services contra@ 
(No. 02-074) with S N ,  Inc. of New York, NY for the engineering sewice$ 
related to the design of a traction power substation for Morrisville Yard, at 
a cost not to exceed $600,000, plus five percent for contingencies for 4 
total contract authorization of $5,343,800. 

I 
Kenneth E. Pringle moved the resolution, Patrick W. Parkinson secondeq 
it and it was unanimously adopted. 

There were two public comments on non-agenda items. 

Frank Coye, on behalf of the Lackawanna Coalition, commented about the safety at 
grade crossings. Mr. Coye described several recent newspaper articles where fatal 
accidents occurred. The news articles indicated that if safety precautions were taken1 
lives would have been saved. Mr. Coye said he is concerned about the grade crossings 
located on the River LINE in Burlington County. 

i 
Gary Kazim commented on the timetable service changes. He said he received an 
advance copy of the Morris & Essex line schedule and thanked NJ TRANSIT for the 
schedule changes. He said riders on that line would be pleased since the servicg 
changes will save time for commuters. 

I 

Since there were no further comments or business, the Chairman called for 
adjournment and a motion to adjourn was made by Robert Smartt, seconded b$ 
Patrick W. Parkinson and unanimously adopted. 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 11 :00 am. 



(NJT BOARD - 4121105) 

NEW JERSEY TRANSIT CORPORATION 
NJ TRANSIT BUS OPERATIONS, INC. 
NJ TRANSIT RAlL OPERATIONS, INC. 

NJ TRANSIT MERCER, INC. 
RE-SCHEDULED BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

APRIL 21,2005 

MINUTES 

b EXECUTIVE SESSION AUTHORIZATION 

b APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

b EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT 

b ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS 

b PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

ACTION ITEMS 

AUTHORIZATION FOR FARE POLICY AND F. 
PROPOSAL 

ARE CHANGE 

Authorization to take all actions necessary to implement the fare 
policy and fare increases set forth in this item and related exhibits. 

PROPOSED LABOR AGREEMENT: NJ TRANSIT MERCER, INC. 
AND THE AMALGAMATED TRANSIT UNION, DIVISION NO. 540, 
MERCER 

Authorization to execute a new labor agreement between NJ 
TRANSIT Mercer, Inc. (NJTMercer) and the Amalgamated Transit 
Union Division 540, Mercer (ATU Mercer). 

MULTI-LEVEL RAlL CAR PURCHASE: CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Authorization to amend the contract (No. 99CX134) with LTK 
Engineering Services of Ambler, PA for additional engineering 
support for the purchase of multi-level rail cars in the amount of 
$1 0,4101967 for a total contract authorization of $1 9,014,864, plus 
five percent for contingencies applied to the total authorized amount, 
subject to the availability of funds. 

I 

3b082 

I 

I 

PAGE, 
I 

36084! 

36085; 

36086; 
I - 

360781 
I 

361 04 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

361 67 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
361 70 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 



NEW JERSEY TRANSIT CORPORATION 
NJ TRANSIT BUS OPERATIONS, INC. 
NJ TRANSIT RAIL OPERATIONS, INC. 
NJ TRANSIT MERCER, INC. 
RESCHEDULED BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
APRIL 21,2006 
MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

(BOARD NJT - 4/121/06) 
36083 

I 

I 0504-16: BUS SCHEDULING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT PROJECT 36713 
I 

I Authorization to contract (No. 05-007) with GIRO, Inc. of Montreal 
(Quebec) Canada to develop replacement bus and light rail 

I scheduling software in an amount not to exceed $1,087,539, plus 
I I 
I five percent for contingencies. This would cover the initial software I 

I and three years of maintenance. 

CONSENT CALENDAR I I 

0504-17: MORRlSVlLLE YARD PHASE 3: ENGINEERING SERVICES 361 7? 

Authorization to amend the existing professional services contract 1 

(No. 02-074) with STV, Inc. of New York, NY for the engineering 
services related to the design of a traction power substation for 
Morrisville Yard, at a cost not to exceed $600,000, plus five percent I 

for contingencies for a total contract authorization of $5,343,800. 

I 

b PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 36081 


































































































































































































